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Conditions of Business which can be accessed by visiting: 
https://loc-group.com/terms-conditions/ 
 
Our privacy policy can be viewed by visiting: 
https://loc-group.com/privacy-policy/ 
 
This email is intended for the above recipients only. If you have received this message in error you must take no 
action based on it, review it or show it to any person. Please notify us immediately. For full disclaimer visit: 
https://loc-group.com/email-disclaimer/ 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  

-----Original Message----- 
From:  LT 
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 7:30 AM 
To: David Ireland <
Subject: Hoegh Xia
 
Good Morning CAPT Ireland, 
 
Firstly, I hope you are doing well and staying safe this holiday season sir and getting some well-deserved time 
off.  
 
I was wondering if you could help me with identifying the damage value for the Hoegh Xiamen fire? The PII's 
thus far have not been able to give me an approximate dollar value, however I know that with your association 
with the P&I club you might be of more assistance. I simply need the number for the report I am writing. If you 
could please let me know what the dollar value is or pass this correspondence on to anyone who would know I 
would be deeply grateful.  
 
Happy holidays and hope all is well. 
 
 
V/R 
 
LT  USCG 
Investigator 
Sector Jacksonville 

 




